TO: New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
FROM: Union Texas Petroleum
SUBJECT: Deviation Report

Legal: Crosby Deep Well #4, 785//N, 1980'/wW, Sec. 33, T-25-S5, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

343 ft. 3/4 deg. 5355 ft. 3 3/4 deg.
625 3/4 5510 3 3/4
870 1 5820 4
1371 2 6061 4 1/4
1684 1 6378 4 1/2
2180 1 6595 4 1/2
2645 2 6885 4 1/2
2911 1l 7186 5
3400 1l 3/4 7496 5
3800 1l 3/4 7847 5
4015 2 8269 51/2
4380 3 3/4 8640 6
4410 3 3/4 8880 6
4441 4

4548 4 1/4

4652 4

4770 4

4920 4

5075 4

5231 4

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
R. S. Bond, known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed
to the foregoing instrument, and that he is acting at the direction and on
behalf of the operator of the well identified in this jinstrument and that
such well was not intentionally deviated from the ver

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me the 5th day of September, 1978.

K. X oot/

Wanda Gamewell

Notary Public in and for Midland
County, Texas
My Commission Expires

P-30-78




